Heather Baillie

From: Holiday Inn Express <HolidayInnExpress@tx.ihg.com>

Sent: August 17, 2022 2:20 PM

To: Heather Baillie

Subject: Your Reservation Confirmation # 41780937 at Holiday Inn Express Hotels & Resorts.

CAUTION - EXTERNAL E-MAIL- Do not click or open attachments unless you recognize the sender.

Thank you for booking with Holiday Inn Express Hotels &

Resorts. View with Images

Holiday Inn
o)
ﬁ Brand Experience | Make a Reservation | IHG One Rewards | Need Help?

AN IHG HOTEL

HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS TIMMINS Modify Reservation

30 Algonquin Boulevard West
Timmins, ON Canada P4N 2R3

Hotel Front Desk: 17055314000
Email: manager@timmins-hotel.ca

Guest Name: STELLA KIOKEE-KOOSTACHIN Property Overview

Customer Care

Check In: Check Out: Rooms: Adults:
24 Aug 2022 — 25 Aug 2022 1 1

3:00 PM 11:00 AM

Download the IHG App

Ground Transportation

Cancel Reservation

YOUR CONFIRMATION NUMBER IS: 41780937

Do you have a Confirmable Suite Upgrade Milestone Reward that you want to redeem on this
stay? Don't forget to call IHG® Customer Care between 14 days and 24 hours prior to check-in to

confirm the availability of the Confirmable Suite Upgrade. We can't wait to see you.




2 QUEEN BEDS STANDARD

Rate Type: Nishnawbe Aski First
Number of Rooms: 1

Room Rate Per Night:
Wed 24 Aug 2022 - Thu 25 Aug 2022 $172.00 (CAD)

Total Taxes: $30.13 (CAD)

Estimated Total Price: $202.13 (CAD)

View More Reservation Details

Cancellation Policy: Canceling your reservation before 6:00
PM (local hotel time) on Tuesday, 23 August, 2022 will result
in no charge. Canceling your reservation after 6:00 PM (local
hotel time) on 23 August, 2022, or failing to show, will result
in a charge of 1 night per room to your credit card or other
guaranteed payment method. Taxes may apply. Failing to
call or show before check-out time after the first night of a
reservation will result in cancellation of the remainder of your
reservation.

Rate Description: 2 MIN WLK TO OFFICE.FAST WIFI AND
HOT BRKFST INCL.DWNTWN LOC.24 HR BUSINESS AND
FITNESS CNTR.FRIDGE AND MICROWAVE.EARN IHG
REWARD CLUB POINTS AIRMILES AND AEROPLAN
POINTS

HOTEL INFORMATION:

Don't forget to take a look at the latest Travel Advisories
before embarking on your trip.

For your health and safety and in-line with current legislation
and best practices, some services could be modified or
reduced (e.g., adjustments to breakfast offering, alternative
guest room furnishings and/or amenities during your stay).

ONE
REWARDS

IHG

Earn points on your stay, redeem

them for Rewards Nights, and get our

best rates every time.

Join IHG Rewards Now

Estimated Earnings:
1342 IHG REWARDS POINTS

THINGS TO DO

Make the most of your stay, check
out local information and nearby
attractions.

See What'’s Local

PLACES TO DINE

Explore Timmins dining and
restaurants in the nearby area.

See What’'s on the menu




